From: official information

Sent: Thursday, 3 June 2021 14:00

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: Response - LGOIMA 21157 —_ - HCC Minutes Regarding Street Based

Sex Work Bylaws in Hamilton

Kia Ora,
| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.

The Council approved consultation on its Prostitution Bylaw at the Council meeting of 27 June 2019. The minutes of
this meeting are available here and a recording of the meeting here.

Hearings on the Prostitution bylaw were held on 29 August 2019. The minutes of this hearing are available here and
a recording of the meeting here.

The Council adopted the current Prostitution Bylaw at its meeting of 17 September 2019. You can find the minutes
of this meeting here and a recording of the meeting here.

You can find a copy of the Prostitution Bylaw 2019 on our website here.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Tatiyana | Official Information & Legal Support Advisor
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Sunday, 9 May 2021 9:59 pm
To:
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: LGOIMA 21157 -_ - HCC Minutes Regarding Street Based Sex Work Bylaws in Hamilton

Kia Ora,



| write to acknowledge your information request of Sunday 9 May 2021 as below.

Please be advised that your request has been passed on to the relevant team within Council and you will be
informed of the outcome.

The Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 requires that we advise you of our decision on
whether the Council will provide the requested information as soon as reasonably practicable, and no later than 20
working days after the day we received your request. We will respond to you no later than Friday 4 June 2021.

Kind Regards,

Tatiyana | Official Information & Legal Support Advisor Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational
Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz
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From:

Sent: Sunday, 9 May 2021 8:40 am

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: [Mass email/Possible SPAM] Official Information request - Please provide all meeting minutes around the
decision to ban street based sex work in Hamilton

Dear Hamilton City Council,
Please provide all meeting minutes around the decision to ban street based sex work in Hamilton

This is an illegal bylaw as it goes again the law set by central government that this is a legal practice in NZ, so | am
interested to see how this has been justified by councillors.

Yours faithfully,

This is an Official Information request made via the FYl website.

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
fyi-request-15403-e856el7b@requests.fyi.org.nz

Is officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz the wrong address for Official Information requests to Hamilton City Council? If
so, please contact us using this form:

https://us-west-
2.protection.sophos.com?d=fyi.org.nz&u=aHROcHM6Ly9ImeWkub3JnLm56L2NoYW5nZV9yZXF1ZXNOL25|dz9ib2R5P
WhhbWIsdG9uX2NpdHIfY291bmNpbA==&i=NWQzZmFiMDMyY2QxMTcxMTJhYjQ5MWMw&t=UURqVHIETXFKkTHNh
M21VMURXRUpmMZ0pnVGUrTDd6Z09XY2hpcEFLaU1kaz0=&h=9f305f695b9240289e6238e75a494b11
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Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright
policies:

https://us-west-
2.protection.sophos.com?d=fyi.org.nz&u=aHROcHM6Ly9meWkub3JnLm56L2hlbHAvb2ZmaWNIcnM=&i=NWQzZmFi
MDMyY2QxMTcxMTJIhYjQ5MWMw&t=ZmhWcXpROXcvem9DYIg2d2JlvZ1dOVkIBWGwzakQ1lVnpTYmRadjFIb3dWUT
0=&h=9f305f695b9240289e6238e75a494b11

If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your
organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page.






